



information not otherwise available to him or the general public, specifically, credit card numbers, home addresses, and other identifying information of the members and customers of ProtestWarrior.com.

2. On or about February 1, 2005, at Chicago, in the Northern District of Illinois, Eastern Division, and elsewhere,

JEREMY ALEXANDER HAMMOND,

defendant herein, by interstate communication, intentionally accessed without authority Protest Warrior's server, a protected computer, and thereby obtained information, namely credit card numbers, home addresses, and other identifying information of its members and customers, from that protected computer;

In violation of Title 18, United States Code, Sections 1030(a)(2)(C) and 2.

---

FOREPERSON

---

UNITED STATES ATTORNEY